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YOU KNOW I HAVE BEEN OUTSPOKEN ABOUT YOUR APPOINTEES HAVING LINKS TO
THE ATTACK ON OUR NATION’S CAPITOL LAST JANUARY. I’VE MADE CLEAR THAT
THOSE LINKS ARE TO A NATIONWIDE CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY THAT PLANNED THE
ATTACK AND CARRIED IT OUT IN CONJUNCTION WITH OTHER EXTREMIST GROUPS.
AS I SAID TO YOU THIS MORNING, THAT GROUP’S LEADERS SAID “WE DID THIS,”

AND THAT THEY WOULD DO IT AGAIN.

TODAY I WANTED YOU TO HEAR WHY I OBJECT TO THOSE LINKS. I AM A 25 YEAR
VETERAN OF THE U.S. COAST GUARD. I SIGNED A DELAYED ENLISTMENT CONTRACT
WHEN I WAS 16 YEARS OLD AND I BEGAN MY SERVICE 10 DAYS AFTER I GRADUATED

FROM PONDEROSA HIGH SCHOOL.

SIX TIMES DURING MY CAREER I TOOK AN OATH OF ENLISTMENT THAT SAID, I,
JOSEPH CONNOLLY, DO SOLEMNLY SWEAR (OR AFFIRM) THAT I WILL SUPPORT AND
DEFEND THE CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED STATES AGAINST ALL ENEMIES )
FOREIGN AND DOMESTIC; THAT [ WILL BEAR TRUE FAITH AND ALLEGIANCE TO

THE SAME.” THAT OATH DIDN’T END WHEN I RETIRED.

THAT OATH IS BEHIND EVERYTHING THAT I HAVE SHARED WITH YOU AND WILL
CONTINUE TO DO SO. VERY SIMPLY, MY OBJECTIONS ARE THE FULFILLMENT OF MY
DUTY TO OUR COUNTRY, AND IT IS EXCEEDINGLY RELEVANT TODAY. THE CAPITOL

ATTACK WAS A PURPOSEFUL EFFORT TO SUBVERT THE CONSTITUTIONAL ACT OF



AFFIRMING A PRESIDENTIAL ELECTION. I SWORE TO DEFEND THAT ACT FROM THE

DOMESTIC ENEMIES WHO ATTEMPTED TO OBSTRUCT IT AND WOULD SO SO AGAIN.

FOR 25 YEARS I SALUTED THE AMERICAN FLAG EVERY DAY, AT 8 A M. IN THE
MORNING AND AT SUNSET. ON COAST GUARD SHIPS, YOU ALSO SALUTE THE
AMERICAN FLAG EVERY TIME YOU LEAVE OR COME ABOARD THAT SHIP, OR ANY
SHIP OF THE UNITED STATES MILITARY. I’VE DONE SO IN RUSSIA, JAPAN, AND
MIDWAY ISLAND, AMONG MANY OTHER PLACES AROUND THE GLOBE. I’'M PROUD
TO HAVE REPRESENTED OUR COUNTRY ABROAD, AND TO WATCH THE SUN SHINE

ON OUR FLAG IN FOREIGN PORTS AS A DEMOCRATIC SYMBOL FOR ALL TO SEE.

WHEN OTHERS, INCLUDING ONE OF YOUR VETERAN AFFAIRS COMMISSIONERS,
HAVE QUESTIONED WHY I SPEAK UP, I SAY THAT I DIDN’T SERVE FOR 25 YEARS IN
UNIFORM TO SEE OUR COUNTRY RULED BY A MOB AT THE END OF A GUN OR A FIST.
I’M ALSO A NEW GRANDFATHER, AND I DON’T INTEND THAT MY CHILDREN AND
THEIR CHILDREN SHOULD LIVE IN A COUNTRY OVERTAKEN BY FORCE. THERE’S A
LOUD MINORITY IN THIS COUNTRY THAT PROMOTE DOING SO, REGARDLESS OF

OUR DEMOCRATIC HISTORY AND ADHERENCE TO THE RULE OF LAW.

I DON’T BELONG TO A POLITICAL PARTY OR ADHERE TO A PARTY’S PHILOSOPHY.
I’M NOT A LABEL. I’'M AN INDEPENDENT PERSON AND WHAT YOU SEE AND HEAR
ARE MY VIEWS. I AM DILIGENT ABOUT PRESENTING YOU WITH IRREFUTABLE

FACTS THAT YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR UNDERSTANDING AND ACTING ON. I HOPE



YOUR ACTS ARE TO UPHOLD THE PRINCIPLES OF DEMOCRACY, NOT THE WHIMS OF

A LOUD MOB. THANK YOU.
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THE DEATH OF READING
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Can We Survive It?

If you can't read this, the answer is "No!"

SALIENT READINGS (Key "summing-up" articles listed are printed in red.)

Thought & Language / Language & Reading (Book Cover) . . . Edited

By Maryanne Wolf, Mark K. McQuillan and Eugene Radwin (1980).
Harvard Educational Review. 732 pages (not included).

https://www.amazon.com/Thought-Language-Reading-Harvard-
Educational/dp/0916690156

The Death of Reading: Will a nation that stops reading eventually stop
thinking? . . . By Mitchell Stephens (1991). 11 pages.

https://www.nyu.edu/classes/stephens/Death%200f%20Reading%
20page.htm

What’s the latest U.S. literacy rate? . . . By Ann Wylie (2019). 9 pages.

The Importance of Deep Reading: What will it take for the next
generation to read thoughtfully — both in print and online? . . . By
Maryanne Wolf and Mirit Barzillai (2009). 7 pages.

https://pdfs.semanticscholar.org/71cf/5d3dd4a5037003f0bca7878
74f2d68077cf9. pdf

U.S. Department of Education (NCES 2014-008). October 2013.
Literacy, Numeracy, and Problem Solving in Technology Rich
Environments Among U.S. Adults: Results from the Program
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for the International Assessment of Adult Competencies 2012:
First Look. Institute of Education Sciences, National Center for
Education Statistics. page 1 through 37 of 60 pages.
https://nces.ed.gov/pubs2014/2014008.pdf

Descriptions of PIAAC proficiency levels on the literacy, numeracy
and problem solving in technology-rich environments scales -
as per above U.S. Department of Education (NCES 2014-008)
report of October 2013. 3 pages from Appendix B.
https://nces.ed.gov/pubs2014/2014008.pdf

U.S. Department of Education (NCES 2020-224). November 2019.
U.S. Program for the International Assessment of Adult
Competencies (PIAAC) 2012/2014/2017: Main Study, National
Supplement, and PIAAC 2017 Technical Report. Institute of
Education Sciences, National Center for Education Statistics.
page 1 through 15 of 461 pages.
https://nces.ed.gov/pubs2020/2020224.pdf

U.S. Department of Education IEC NCES. National Assessment of
Adult Literacy (NAAL). Go to Scoring & Performance Levels >
Performance Levels > Overview of the literacy levels. Institute
of Education Sciences, National Center for Education Statistics.
1 page. (Compare to "Description of PIAAC proficiency levels"
above.) https://nces.ed.gov/naal/perf levels.asp

U.S. Department of Education IEC NCES. FAST FACTS. Adult skills in
an international context. Institute of Education Sciences, National
Center for Education Statistics. 3 pages. (Comparison of average
scores in U.S. and other participating countries in PIAAC literacy,
numeracy, and problem solving in technology-rich environments.)
https://nces.ed.gov/fastfacts/display.asp?id=683
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U.S. Department of Education IEC NCES. The Condition of Education.
Reading Performance (Updated May 2018). 9 pages. (Compares
4th, 8th and 12th grade average reading scores in U.S. over time,
from 1992 to 2017.)
https://nces.ed.gov/programs/coe/indicator cnb.asp

Health Literacy: Understanding Literacy & Numeracy. . . . Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention. 3 pages. (Entry to CDC websites.)
https://www.cdc.gov/healthliteracy/learn/UnderstandingLiteracy.ht
ml

The Distribution of Users’” Computer Skills: Worse Than You Think . . .
By Jakob Nielson of NN/g Nielsen Norman Group. (2016). 8 pages.
https://www.nngroup.com/articles/computer-skill-levels/

U.S. Department of Education (NCES 2018-161). May 2018. STATS IN
BRIEF: A Description of U.S. Adults Who Are Not Digitally Literate.
Institute of Education Sciences, National Center for Education
Statistics. 33 pages. https://nces.ed.gov/pubs2018/2018161.pdf

Jacques Barzun, Historian and Renowned Cultural Critic on Language,
Reading, Literacy, Learning and Thinking — From 1932 to 2003.

> Jacques Barzun - His Works (adopted from Wikipedia). 2 pages.
> Teacher in America (1945, reprinted 1981). 502 pages.

> The American University: How It Runs, Where It Is Going. (1968,
2nd edition 1993). 356 pages.

> Begin Here: The Forgotten Conditions of Teaching and Learning.
(1992). 229 pages.

Advancing Our Students' Language and Literacy: The Challenge of
Complex Text . . . By Marilyn Jager Adams (2010). 10 pages.
https://www.aft.org/sites/default/files/periodicals/Adams.pdf
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Dear l/i)’vf ! F\%UVZ? (%
This evening, | have served each of you with a letter of intent to file a claim against your school
insurance liability policy that is held by a Risk Management Company in lieu of your individual liability

bonds that are required by state law for every person who is elected or appointed to government or
public office.

According to your policy it is the duty of the policy holder in the event a person files a letter of intent
against you for wrongful act, claims or suits to: (copied from your insurance policy)

1. “You will be deemed to be aware of and have knowledge of an occurrence or wrongful act(s)
of the date that your legal department, risk management department, claim administrator or
any of your elected, appointed or employed officials receives notice of such occurrence of
wrongful act(s).”

2. “Results in the establishment of a reserve, or would reasonably require the establishment of a
reserve, for ultimate net loss under Coverage Part A or loss under Coverage Part B which
equals or exceeds 33% of the relevant retained limit that involves any of the following — class
actiopns or putativce class actions.”

You might not realize this yet but each of you is PERSONALLY liable for a pre-determined amount
stated in your policy for damages per claim. In your policy each occurrence is one claim filed against
your policy. Each occurrence carries a pre-determined deductible that you must pay prior to the
insurance company covering the rest of the damages.

That means you could lose your house, your cars, your job, your retirement, etc. if you DO NOT PAY
ATTENTION. You are in violation of multiple State, Federal and International laws and based on this
most recent case in lllinois, you could be facing time in FEDERAL PRISON for your actions if you do
not cease and desist!

A downstate lllinois judge issued a ruling declaring Gov. J.B. Pritzker's emergency rules for COVID-
19 mitigations in schools "null and void," effectively stopping the state's mask mandate in school
buildings.

Sangamon County Circuit Court Judge Raylene Grischow issued the order Friday afternoon in a
lawsuit brought by hundreds of parents in more than 145 school districts who claim the mask order
denies students due process.

"Statutory rights have attempted to be bypassed through the issuance of executive orders and
emergency rules,” she stated in the 29-page order. "This type of evil is exactly what the law was
intended to constrain.”

I don't want to see any of this happen to you. All | want is what is best for you and our children.

Sincerely, Jd[] /))@SW/QK/
3IC-22



Oath of Office

STATE OF CALIFORNIA - JAN 07 2019 Yoz

S§
COUNTY OF EL DORADO } ' \é\ly'LLlAM

for the office of Supervisor — 4" District
County of El Dorado

I, Lori Parlin

do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the Constitution of
the United States and the Constitution of the State of California against all
enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith and allegiance to the
Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California;
that 1 take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of
evasion; and that I will well and fuithfully discharge the duties upon which I am

about to enter.

(Signature)

Subscribed and sworn to before me, this [ day of . flm , Z()(ﬂ .

g

iding Judge, Superio liboj California,
County of El

onorable Suzanne N. Kingsbury
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County of
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Unconstitutional and Illegal Actions:

Violation of Your Oath of Office: You have sworn an oath to uphold the Constitution
of the State of California and the Constitution of the United States of America. You have
failed to uphold both of these constitutions. We live in America and are free to live our
lives without restrictions, abuse and unlawful mandates from elected government
officials. Mandates are not enforceable laws. As an elected public servant you have no
jurisdiction or authority to create or enforce mandates. '

Practicing Medicine Without a License - You and everyone employed by this district
such as teachers and administrators have engaged in the practice of medicine without a
license, which is a violation of state law. You're recommending medical procedures,
vaccination, with a wholly NON FDA approved product, that is licensed under an EUA.
Meaning it's experimental and cannot be advertised at all, per federal law. And you
have NON doctors recommending it to children — with NO informed consent. How can
you give informed consent when the ingredients in these vaccinations won't even be
released to the public until August 2022?

In California, it is illegal to practice medicine without a valid license within the state.
According to the Medical Practice Act, Business and Professions Code section 2052, "Any
person who practices or attempts to practice, or holds himself or herself out as
practicing...[medicine] without having at the time of doing so a valid, unrevoked, or
unsuspended certificate...is guilty of a public offense.

By mandating that I undertake a medical intervention as a condition of my employment,
whether they are under a EUA designation OR full FDA approval, you are practicing
medicine without a license.

You have not provided proof that if I wear a mask or take a COVID-19 injection, I will
not subsequently contract COVID-19, become ill or die from COVID-19, or transmit
COVID-19 to others.

Conditioning continued employment upon participating in a medical experiment and
demanding disclosure of private, personal medical information may also create liability



under other federal and state laws, including HIPAA, FMLA, and applicable state tort law
principles, including torts prohibiting and proscribing invasions of privacy and battery.

This NOTICE is to inform you of your VIOLATION(S) of my CONSTITUTIONALLY
PROTECTED RIGHTS (Article 4:2:1) or ANY OTHER RIGHTS, PRIVILEGES, OR
IMMUNITIES that I may have and VIOLATION(S) OF DUE PROCESS OF LAW as is
required by US Code, Statute, the Constitution for the united States of America and the
California Constitution.

BE IT KNOWN that you are attempting to make law in the absence of due
process of law by issuing “Ordinances,” “Orders,” “Mandates,” and other statements
that create a color of law but are not actual law and you DO NOT HAVE THE
AUTHORITY TO DO SO. THEREFORE, you are PARTICIPATING IN A CONSPIRACY that
is IN VIOLATION OF YOUR OATH OF OFFICE. As an Oath Sworn public servant you are
governed by the Contracts established by Federal and California State Constitutions and
Federal Codes and Statutes and all apply to you.

You have not thoroughly researched the wearing of a mask or COVID-19 injections in
order to determine if they have been fully tested and proven entirely safe for my private
property. You cannot prove to me that the wearing of a mask or COVID-19 injection will
not catalyze a lifelong neurodegenerative process, disorder, or disease by poisoning and
disabling my private property’s brain.

Be on Notice that YOU WILL BE HELD FULLY RESPONSIBLE AND PERSONALLY
LIABLE for your actions under the pertinent US Codes (see attached schedule of fines)
and Criminal and Civil Statutes, some of which are set forth in this NOTICE, but are not
limited to this notice.

Abuse of Power: Color of Law or Color of Office: Section 1983 provides redress for
constitutional violations committed "under color of" state law.2 In Monroe v. Pape, 3 the
Court interpreted this phrase to include deprivations of constitutional rights caused by
state officers acting either without authority or, what is much the same, in violation of
state law.

In regard to requiring Proof of a Covid-19 Vaccination/Testing/Boosting/Masking for
employees of Emergency Medical Services, Fire, Law Enforcement, Temporary Disaster
Shelters, Dental Offices, Pharmacies, Students, Employers, Patrons, etc., this constitutes
direct and constructive notice to you personally and to all your subordinates, and
your or their replacements, successors, substitutes and agents. The purpose of this
notice is to make you aware of violations of the law and allow you the due process right
to correct them and restrict your actions to the limits placed upon you by the California
State Constitution and the Constitution for the united States of America as well as case
law including County of Butler v. Governor Wolf, Case 2:20-cv-00677-WSS 1 and
Home Building & Loan Assoc. v. Blaisdell , 290 U.S. 398 ( 1934) 2 and Ex Parte
Milligan , 71 U.S. 2 (1866).

There can be no policy or procedure, rule, law or mandate, among others, that violate
any unalienable rights, the Constitutions or Bill of Rights. 42 USC 1983- Civil Action for
Deprivation of Rights: "Every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance,



regulation, custom, or usage, of any State, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any
person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges, or
immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in
an action of law."

42 U.S. Code § 1983 - Civil action for deprivation of rights: Every person who,
under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom, or usage, of any State or
Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen of
the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any
rights, privileges, or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to
the party injured in an action at law, suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for
redress, except that in any action brought against a judicial officer for an act or omission
taken in such officer’s judicial capacity, injunctive relief shall not be granted unless a
declaratory decree was violated or declaratory relief was unavailable. For the purposes
of this section, any Act of Congress applicable exclusively to the District of Columbia
shall be considered to be a statute of the District of Columbia.

Any and all "COVID-19" “ordinances,” “policies,” “orders,” or “mandates” including those
given by a Governor or State Health Officer or Board of Supervisors (Ordinances 4461,
4464) or County Health Officer and including but not limited to orders for mandatory
vaccination, testing, tracking, or proof of “vaccination”, boosters and masking are not
law and do not contain the force of law as they have not been passed by the State or
Federal Legislature and further, no law created by any governing body that would
require the People to consent to the violation of their natural, unalienable,
Constitutionally protected rights can exist.

42 U.S. Code § 1985 - Conspiracy to interfere with civil rights: If two or more
persons in any State or Territory conspire to prevent, by force, intimidation, or threat,
any person from accepting or holding any office, trust, or place of confidence under the
United States, or from discharging any duties thereof: or to induce by like means any
officer of the United States to leave any State, district, or place, where his duties as an
officer are required to be performed, or to injure him in his person or property on
account of his lawful discharge of the duties of his office, or while engaged in the lawful
discharge thereof, or to injure his property so as to molest, interrupt, hinder, or impede
him in the discharge of his official duties.

The “orders” or "mandates” of a governor, board of supervisors or agent or officer of the
Centers For Disease Control (CDC) or for a city, county or state health department are
not law, and public “policy” cannot be created that would violate the Due Process Rights
or Liberty of the People. Therefore, enforcement of such mandates or health orders at
any level is a violation of the actual law and you can be held personally liable for that

violation.

The information you are basing your polices on are erroneous, hearsay, based upon
assumption(s) presumptions(s), lies or propaganda and not scientific facts.

§ 3-307. Notice of breach of fiduciary duty: (1) "Fiduciary" means an agent,
trustee, partner, corporate officer or director, or other representative owing a fiduciary
duty with respect to an instrument.



(2) "Represented person" means the principal, beneficiary, partnership, corporation, or
other person to whom the duty stated in paragraph (1) is owed.

You have failed to provide me with informed consent regarding all potential, proven
and/or unknown risks of these medical interventions, which include but are not limited
to dangerously low levels of oxygen in the bloodstream, dangerously high levels of
carbon dioxide in the bloodstream, depression, anxiety, suicide, sever anaphylaxis,
myocarditis, cardiac arrest, stroke, autism, miscarriage, infertility, birth defects, chronic
or acute autoimmune disorders such as blood clots or cytokine storms. Chronic or acute
neurological disorders such as Guillain Barre Syndrome or Bell’s Palsy. Severe
complications form Antibody Dependent Enhancement (ADE), death

You have failed to provide me proof that the mandate you are imposing on me has been
passed and signed through Congress as per Article I of the Constitution for the United
States of America

Federal law, Title 21 U.S.C. § 360bbb-3(e)(1)(A)(ii)(I-III) of the Federal Food,
Drug, and Cosmetic Act: Emergency dispensing - The requirements of subsections (b)
and (f) of section 353, section 354, and section 360j(e) of this title shall not apply to an
eligible product, and the product shall not be considered an unapproved product (as
defined in section 360bbb-3(a)(2)(A) of this title) and shall not be deemed aduiterated
or misbranded under this chapter because it is dispensed without an individual
prescription.

Any product that is not deemed FDA approved cannot be enforced or mandated. Masks,
PCR testing and vaccines are under EUA (emergency use authorization) use only and it
is illegal for any Federal or State government to mandate such items. Furthermore, you
and your school board members do not have the authority to mandate EUA products.

Federal law prohibits any mandate of the mask as unlicensed, emergency-use-
authorization-only. Subsection bbb-3(e)(1)(A)(ii)(III) of section 360 of Title 21 of the
United States Code, otherwise known as the Emergency Use Authorization section of the
Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, demands that everyone give employees the
"option to accept or refuse administration" of the Covid-19 vaccine.

Mandating the use of Experimental Use Authorization (EUA) products as a condition of
my employment and my private property enroliment and/or without consent is a
violation of Title 21, Section 360bbb-3 of the Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act.

Title VII of the 1964 Civil Rights Act: To enforce the constitutional right to vote, to
confer jurisdiction upon the district courts of the United States to provide injunctive
relief against discrimination in public accommodations, to authorize the attorney General
to institute suits to protect constitutional rights in public facilities and public education,
to extend the Commission on Civil Rights, to prevent discrimination in federally assisted
programs, to establish a Commission on Equal Employment Opportunity, and for other
purposes.



Illegally creating and/or enforcing policies on minors in order to attend school violates
their civil right to attend school as citizens of the United States of America. Restricting
children’s freedoms and forcing them to wear a mask that is dangerous and has no
concrete scientific backing is in direct violation of their civil rights.

Drafting ordinances that falsely reflect the authority of the CDC or an appointed public
servant within state agencies that lack direct accountability to the people violates at
minimum Article 1, Sections 1, 2, 3, 4, 8,9, 10, 11 and 19 of the California State
Constitution as well as the First, Fourth and Fifth Amendments to the Constitution for
the united States of America. To be clear, the People have waived none of our rights and
do not consent to any ordinances that violate any of our natural, unalienable,
Constitutionally protected and secured rights or any other rights that we may have.

Mandating my private property to declare private property’s vaccination status and
submit my private property vaccination documents as a condition of enroliment is a
violation of my right to be secure in my person, house, papers and effects under the 4th
Amendment of the Constitution for the United States of America.

COL (Color of Law): Section 242 of Title 18: Whoever, under color of any law,
statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom, willfully subjects any person in any State,
Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation of any rights,
privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United
States, or to different punishments, pains, or penalties, on account of such person being
an alien, or by reason of his color, or race, than are prescribed for the punishment of
citizens, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both;
and if bodily injury results from the acts committed in violation of this section or if such
acts include the use, attempted use, or threatened use of a dangerous weapon,
explosives, or fire, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than ten years,
or both; and if death results from the acts committed in violation of this section or if
such acts include kidnapping or an attempt to kidnap, aggravated sexual abuse, or an
attempt to commit aggravated sexual abuse, or an attempt to kill, shall be fined under
this title, or imprisoned for any term of years or for life, or both, or may be sentenced to
death.

If even one child is harmed, injured, or dies as a result of mask requirements, PCR
testing, or receiving a vaccine as a result of your coercion, you and the entire school
board members are liable for all injuries.

YOU ARE ALSO HEREBY WARNED that you will lose any “immunity” and be held
fully responsible and personally liable for any unlawful actions which violate
any of our Rights (including any fees or fines for damages which result from any
violations pursuant to U.S.C. Title 18, Sections 241-242 and U.S.C. Title 42, Section
1983).

Intentional Disregard to the Dangers of Face Coverings: Masks can cause severe
acne and other skin problems. The discomfort of a mask distracts some children from
learning. By increasing airway resistance during exhalation, masks can lead to increased
levels of carbon dioxide in the blood. Masks can be vectors for pathogens if they become
moist or are used for too long. The use of masks has been proven to exacerbate anxiety



or breathing difficulties for some students. School staff are not monitoring for any of the
above conditions.

UNESCO Universal Bioethics Declaration: The first principle advocated in the UDBHR
is respect for “human dignity, human rights and fundamental freedoms” (Article 3).
Although this principle had long been established since the 1948 Universal Declaration of
Human Right s (United Nations 1948), which is today widely regarded as the
cornerstone of the international human rights system that emerged after the Second
World War, the UDBHR was the first international instrument to comprehensively
integrate international human rights law into the field of biomedicine. By broadening the
scope of the respect principle from personal autonomy to human dignity, the UDBHR
overcomes a shortcoming of previous bioethics documents, which seemed to accord
respect only to autonomous persons.

My private property physical body is my private property and I own the right to it. No
School member can demand or prescribe a medical intervention. You are not medically
trained to practice medicine non-consensually against me or my private property and to
interfere with my statutorily acknowledged and God given rights as sovereigns to
privacy in matters pertaining to my private property’s health and body.

You have not provided, posted and/or distributed Hazardous Material Data sheets for the
materials and ingredients used in face masks, COVID-19 tests, and COVID-19 injections
in accordance with OSHA Code 1910.1200(b)(1).

As a free individual it is humiliating to be forced to wear a face covering at work, in
public, when shopping or otherwise enjoying my freedoms out of my home. During the
16" century when slaved were traded across the Atlantic the slaves were masked to
keep them in line. Masking is a form of slavery and it is not acceptable in today’s society
as a free nation under God. We are not the property of the government or any form of
the government that believes they can enslave the people of this state by forcing them
to wear masks and subject them to injections of a drug that has not been approved or
tested. We are being used by the vaccine companies in their testing phase to see how
effective this drug is. None of us has signed a clinical trial form yet we are mandated to
take a non-tested injection that could physically hard or kill us.

The Nuremberg Code: “"Everyone has the right to life, liberty and security of person...
No one shall be subjected to ... inhuman or degrading treatment ... Everyone is entitled
in full equality to a fair and public hearing by an independent and impartial tribunal, in
the determination of his rights... No one shall be subjected to arbitrary interference with
his privacy, family, home or correspondence...”

The Right to Informed Consent is Meaningless Without the Right to Refuse Any
Medical Intervention, Including Mandated Vaccination. Government Agents and those
Acting Under Color of Law are Forbidden by Long-Standing National and International
Law from Coercing Vaccination. Furthermore, this includes mask mandates and PCR
testing. Children under the age of eighteen years of age need a parent’s signature on
any and all documents that deal with medical testing and this includes PCR testing in

school.



This right to refuse experimental medical devices implements the internationally agreed
legal requirement of Informed Consent established in the Nuremberg Code of 1947. As
the Nuremberg Code established, every person must "be able to exercise free power of
choice, without the intervention of any element of force, fraud, deceit, duress,
overreaching, or other ulterior form of constraint or coercion; and should have sufficient
knowledge and comprehension of the elements of the subject matter involved as to
enable him to make an understanding and enlightened decision" for any medical
experimental product, as the masks currently are. The Nuremberg Code prohibited even
the military from requiring such experimental vaccines. (Doe #1 v. Rumsfeld, 297
F.Supp.2d 119 (D.D.C. 2003).

Demanding employees, students, and parents divulge their personal medical information
invades their protected right to privacy and discriminates against them based on their
perceived medical status, in contravention of the Americans with Disabilities Act. (42
USC §12112(a).) Requiring me or my private property to wear a face covering as a
visible symbol of my vaccination statues reveals my personal medical information and
opens me to harassment, discrimination, or censure.
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A BOND CLAIM MAY BE FILED AGAINST YOUR SURETY LIABLITY INSURANCE

POLICY IF THESE MANDATES DO NOT STOP TODAY
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The total liability PER CLIAM to the bond holder is: $ 1,556,000.00

Breach Penalty Authority

VIOLATION OF OATH OF OFFICE $250,000.00 18 USC 3571

CONSPIRACY $10,000.00 18 USC 241

SEPLIZIV\\IIATION OF RIGHTS UNDER COLOR $1,000.00 18 USC 242

EXTORTION $5,000.00 18 USC 872

FRAUD $10,000.00 18 USC 1001

RICO/RACKETEERING (CIVIL) 25,000.00 18 USC 1964(C)
$5,000 per

BRIBERY CONCERNING RECEIVING violation (10

FEDERAL FUNDS years 18 USC 666
in prison)

OBSTRUCTING AND DELAYING COMMERCE . .

and unlawfully taking and obtaining 10 y;airrﬁnlqnur;])quson l?_lgbsbcs 1AQCfl

personal property under fear of threat

GENOCIDE $1,000,000.00 18 USC 1091

TREASON (combined actions above) and

allowing unelectedand $250,000.00 18 USC

3571 Page 7 of 16 unaccountable agencies $250,000.00 18 USC 3571
and agents to dictate and shape policy that

violates due process rights




This notice is provided to inform you that the Notifying Party has provided the above
descriptions of the unconstitutional and illegal actions that have endangered my health,
the health of my family, and every person that lives in this county. You illegal mandates
of wearing masks, showing proof of vaccinations, demanding we wear a mask while
shopping, or even dinning out is in direct violation of the Constitution of the United
States, the Bill of Rights, and the Constitution of the State of California.

If this action does not stop today, the Notifying Party will file a claim against the AIG
National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh PA; Policy Number 01-420-86-23 .
You have (7) business days upon receipt of this notice, to correct the following violations
at all the schools in the School District. This includes the following:

1. Remove all laws and restrictions against the people of this county that force them
to wear a mask, take a PCR test to keep their job, or forcing people to take a
vaccine that is not approved or has even gone through clinical trials.

. Remove all mandates you have enforced immediately.

Stop demanding people who have not been vaccinated to wear a face covering

while in public.

4. Stop requiring an experimental drug be injected into us as part of our employment

obligations.

Omit to the public why these mandates were enforced in the first place.

All fines, or other illegal actions that have taken place during the last two years

will be reimbursed to the public and we will be compensated for these loses and

damages.

7. Any and all people who have lost their job because of these illegal mandates will
be reinstated and all back pay that has been lost during this time will be paid
immediately.

8. All injuries from this vaccine that has occurred because of your mandates will be
compensated for and if the person can no longer work they will be taken care of
for the rest of their life.

WwN

o Ul

We have the right as free Americans living under the Constitution of the United states,
the Bill of Rights, and the Constitution of the State of California to free travel without
restrictions, seek employment without stipulations, shop freely and live our lives without
mandates that violate our God Given Rights as free people of the United States of
America. You were elected by the people to serve the people not to control, destroy,
enslave and dictate what we should and should not be doing with our lives.

Failure to comply with the aforementioned demands within (7) business days after
receiving this notice will result in a claim being filed against the policy for each member
of this board or office which will include the superintendents of this district. Furthermore,
I will follow through and file in Federal Court a COL against each and every one of you.

Signature: \\M oy



